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(The Cook Street Church - hilestone I1I1I)

III

Our new church on Cook Street was dedicated December 22, 1872, with great
ceremony. It was a beautiful church by the standards of that period. A two story,
white frame building complete with two spires. The bell had been moved from the
former church at Ela and Franklin and carefully hung in place. There was beautiful
stained glass in the finc Gothic windows.

The church with furnishings, including a fine 5500 organ, cost about $4,000.
It was lighted by &7 oil lamps and kept warm with two large drum stoves. (In a
1900 winter cold spell the heat was 5o inadequate that Dr. Robinson stood in the
pulpit wearing overcoat and gloves.)

For 57 years the Cook Strect Church was the focal point of many church and
commnity activitics. Records show that the downstairs meeting hall was in great

demand for temperance mestings--literary societies--Epworth League--the Grand Army
of the Republics meetings, lectures, concerts and a youth Social Center.

In 1875 the church was the very core of the home and community life. The
rules were strict (the road was straight and very narrow.)

As the years rolled by, changes had to be made. The steeple was lowered
because it had been hit by lightning. Electric lights and a furnace were installed.
In 1915 extensivc improvements were made in the auditoriuwm.The women in the Ladies
Aid Society were busy doing all sorts of things--sewing, quilting, chicken pie and
oyster suppers.
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